
From: kpr.nair@konarkpublishers.com <kpr.nair@konarkpublishers.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 3:05 PM
To: Soumya Swaminathan - MSSRF <doctorsoumya@mssrf.res.in>; Chairpersonpa-MSSRF
<chairpersonpa@mssrf.res.in>; Execu�vedirector-MSSRF <execu�vedirector@mssrf.res.in>
Subject: Hear�elt condolences
 
Dear Ms Soumya, Ms Madhura & Ms Nitya, 
 
We are truly saddened by the news of your father's passing, and we want to extend our deepest
condolences to you and your family.
 
Swaminathan Sir was a truly unique individual, and his warmth and kindness have left an indelible
mark on all those who had the privilege of knowing him. I consider myself fortunate to have had the
opportunity to meet him on several occasions, both for the purpose of authoring our book and for
his gracious endorsements of a couple of our other works. The memories I have of your father are
ones I will always hold dear.

Swaminathan Sir's visionary efforts in tirelessly working towards achieving food security have
touched the lives of countless people, particularly the farmers. His enduring legacy as the ‘Father of
the Green Revolution’ will forever be etched in our hearts and minds. May his memory continue to
shine brightly.
 
With warm regards,  
Yours sincerely,
 
K.P.R. Nair
Founder & Managing Director

Konark Publishers Pvt Ltd
206, First Floor, Peacock Lane, Shahpur Jat,
New Delhi -110049                                                                       
(T.) +91-11-41055065
Email: india@konarkpublishers.com
Website: www.konarkpublishers.com
We	are	also	on:

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/company/konarkpublishers/
Twitter: https://twitter.com/KonarkPublishe1
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Konark-Publishers-310236372329683/
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/konark_publishers/
YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCsDZntRwT-1adVC7u1kfz_A
Follow/Subscribe	us,	like	us,	hashtag	us,	and	above	all	enjoy	reading	our	books!
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